
McKenna, Neil

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 8:58 AM
To: Stickney, Matt
Subject: Fwd: 7AM call

Fyi.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Nathalie Nye <Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Date: April 28, 2020 at 8:36:41 AM EDT
To: "Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)" <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Cc: Michael Vandergrift <Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Bill Matthews
<Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Jody Wood <Jody.Wood@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Renee Stephen
<Renee.Stephen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, "Lord, David (Ext.)" <david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: 7AM call

Latest

Nathalie Nye

Chef de Cabinet du Sous-ministre
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada I Gouvernement du Canada
nathalie.rwe@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca I 613-698-7542 

Chief of Staff to the Deputy Minister
Public Services and Procurement Canada I Government of Canada
nathalie.nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca I 613-698-7542 

Begin forwarded message:

From: Andre Fillion <Andre.Fillion@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Date: April 28, 2020 at 7:55:40 AM EDT
To: Michael Vandergrift <Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Bill Matthews
<Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>,
Aria nne Reza <Arianne.Reza@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Duncan Retson
<Duncan.Retson@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca>, Michael Mills <Michael.Mills@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc: "Sylvain Cardinal (R)" <Sylvain.R.Cardinal@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Tom von Schoenberg
<Tom.vonSchoenberg@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Crystal Allan <Crystal.Allan@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>, Nathalie Nye <Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: 7AM call

• Export Controls: a few loads now through customs in Shanghai, all has
gone well with no delays. Bollore has been pro-active to facilitate



• RFI for Canadian operators capable and interested in providing air cargo
charter services is on B&S now

• Contract with UPS being finalized, would enable flights up to 4 flights
between 5 and 8 Apr — these dates were not feasible for Bollore and
inventory is growing at the warehouse. Will re-direct Primed shipments of
masks and gowns directly to UPS if contract is awarded.

• Working with PHAC on developing an increased Canadian logistics
footprint to deal with large shipments such as sanitizer and gloves coming
by sea through the port of Vancouver in about one month. This will be
done competitively and an RFI should be published on B&S in coming
days.

Status Airline Departure Date/Time Arrival Date/Time

Completed Cargojet Shanghai 27 Apr 05:21 Hamilton
27 Apr
21:42

GoC: 700K N95 masks
Quebec: Isolation gown:
Includes 180CBM partial

In flight Cargojet Shanghai 28 Apr 04:54 Hamilton 28 Apr 22:45
GoC: 650K N95
Quebec: Face shields an

Booked Cargojet Shanghai 29 Apr 05:25 Hamilton 29 Apr 22:45 GoC: 300K N95, 1M surE
Quebec: Gowns and ma

Booked Cargojet Shanghai 30 Apr 05:25 Hamilton 30 Apr 22:45

Load being finalized
GoC: 750K N95 + 6M -._11

Booked Cargojet Shanghai 1 May 05:25 Hamilton 1 May 22:45

Available Cargojet Shanghai 2 May 05:25 Hamilton 2 May 22:45

Available Cargojet Shanghai 3 May 05:25 Hamilton 3 May 22:45

Available Cargojet Shanghai 4 May 05:25 Hamilton 4 May 22:45

Booked Cargojet Shanghai 5 May 05:25 Hamilton 5 May 22:45

Booked
Air

Canada
Shanghai 6 May Pearson 6 May

Available Cargojet Shanghai 6 May 05:25 Hamilton 6 May 22:45

Available Cargojet Shanghai 7 May 05:25 Hamilton 7 May 22:45

Available Cargojet Shanghai 8 May 05:25 Hamilton 8 May 22:45

Available Cargojet Shanghai 9 May 05:25 Hamilton 9 May 22:45

Available Cargojet Shanghai 10 May 05:25 Hamilton
10 May
22:45

Available Cargojet Shanghai 11 May 05:25 Hamilton
11 May
22:45

Available Cargojet Shanghai 12 May 05:25 Hamilton
12 May
22:45

Available Cargojet Shanghai 13 May 05:25 Hamilton
13 May
22:45

Available Cargojet Shanghai 14 May 05:25 Hamilton
14 May
22:45

.



Available Cargojet Shanghai 15 May 05:25 Hamilton
15 May
22:45

Available Cargojet Shanghai 16 May 05:25 Hamilton
16 May
22:45

Available Cargojet Shanghai 17 May 05:25 Hamilton
17 May
22:45

Available , Cargojet Shanghai 18 May 05:25 Hamilton
18 May
22:45

'

Lieutenant-Colonel Regis Bellemare

Strategic J4 Transportation — Strategic J4 / Strategic Joint Staff
Canadian Armed Forces
Cel: 819-500-7104
elmo51205@hotmail.com 
regis.bellemare@forces.gc.ca 

J4 Strategique Transports —J4 Strategique / Etat-major interarmees strategique
Forces armees canadiennes
Cel: 819-500-7104
elmo51205@hotmail.com 
regis.bellemare@forces.gc.ca 


